Atlantic / Maritimes

11 Thornhill Drive

Suite 239

Dartmouth, Nova Scotia
B3B 1R9

Tel/Tél: 902-481-0077
Fax/Téléc: 902-481-0079

Central / Centre
2580 Drew Road
Suite 203
Mississauga, Ontario
L4T 3M5

Tel/Tél: 905-671-3192
Toll Free/Sans frais:
1-877-426-2948
Fax/Téléc: 905-671-2114
Toll Free/Sans frais:
1-866-298-0369

Eastern / Est

3900, boul. Cote-Vertu,
Bureau 202
Saint-Laurent, Québec
H4R 1V4

Tel/Tél: 514-336-3031
Toll Free/Sans frais:
1-888-992-1010
Fax/Téléc: 514-336-3039
Toll Free/Sans frais:
1-866-800-3039

West / Quest

7980 River Road
Richmond, BC

V6X 1X7

Tel/Tél: 604-448-0710
Toll Free/Sans frais:
1-877-426-3140
Fax/Téléc: 604-448-0710
Toll Free/Sans frais:
1-888-310-1688

3515 - 27th Street, N.E.
Unit 23

Calgary, Alberta

T1Y 5E4

Tel/Tél: 403-250-3708
Fax/Téléc: 403-250-3707

18 - 399 Berry Street
Winnipeg, Manitoba
R3J 1N6

Tel/Tél: 204-987-9254
Fax/Téléc: 204-987-9252
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TRANSPORTATION DISTRICT 140
DISTRICT DES TRANSPORTS 140

International Association of Machinists and Aerospace Workers
Association internationale des machinistes et des travailleurs et travailleuses de I’aérospatiale

NOTICE

[AMAW Members at Toronto
Airports & Cargo & Cabin Service

Dear Brothers and Sisters:

Transportation District 140 and Air Canada have been in discussions involving the
application of the GHO and the 2014 Vacation allotment. Air Canada did issue
vacation selections and allotments to our Local Lodge Shop Committees that
resulted in a reduction to the past availability.

The parties met and have reached a Tentative Agreement on this issue that will
see the previous offer of vacation allotments across the system revised and a
system wide application of the GHO.

To give more people a better vacation selection, vacation and GHO will be bid all
up, that is, the allotment for vacation plus twenty percent (20%) of the allotment for
GHO will be bid flat lined, spread equally throughout the year. The remaining GHO
will be spread throughout the year. Once the vacation bid has taken place, the
remaining vacancies will be bid for GHO.

You will also be able to bid week fifty-three (53), depending on where your cycle
falls within this period, a week you were not allowed to bid last year. You will also
be able to bid, when on a 4X2 cycle, a vacation slot that begins when your first day
in is on a Friday. This also was not permissible last year.

We appreciate your continued support and will continue to keep you informed!

In Solidarity,

Boyd Richardson
General Chairperson

Central Region
(November 21, 2013)
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